Karen Ladd

From: Linda Callahan <lempstertownclerk@myfairpoint.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Elections
Cc: MICHAEL SHKLAR
Subject: Notice of partial processing of absentee ballots - Lempster
Importance: High

NOTICE

PARTIAL PROCESSING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS IN LEMPSTER

Pursuant to a recent change in New Hampshire law, absentee ballots received in
the Lempster Town Clerk’s Office will be partially opened on Saturday, October
31,2020 at 10:00AM at the Lempster Town Office. This process is open to the
public. At that time the outer envelope of each returned absentee ballot shall be
opened, the affidavit on the inner envelope shall be examined, the voter’s name
shall be announced, an opportunity for a challenge of ballot shall be given, and a
notation will be made on the checklist to help facilitate the processing of the
ballot on election day. The affidavit envelope will not be opened, and the ballot
will not be counted at this session.

THE PROCESSING OF ABSENTEE BALLOTS IN LEMPSTER ON ELECTION DAY
NOVEMBER 3"° WILL START AT 10 AM.
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